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September 27, 1984

Docket No. 50-483

Ms. Billie P. Garde, Director
Citizens for Accountable Government
Government Accountability Project'
Institute for Policy Studies

1901 Que Street

Washington, D.C. 20009

Dear Ms. Garde,

During the week of September 17, 1984, Ms. Michelle Varricchio of your
staff informed Mr. W. L. Forney of Region II1 that GAP is in the process

of obtaining affidavits which will document approximately ten allegations
concerning the Callaway Plant.

It is our desire to promptly address these allegations. We solicit your
cooperation in providing the information to Region III in a timely manner.
Please refer the information to R. F. Warnick 312-790-5575) or M. L.
Forney (312-790-5590).

Sincerely,
¢
v

James G. Keppler
Regional Administrator

cc: W. H, Meber, Manager, bce: T. A. Rehm, EDO
Nuclear Construction H. R. Denton, NRR
S. E. Miltenberger, Plant Manager J. J. Holonich, NRR

R. L. Powers, Assistant Manager s
Quality Assurance

OMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)

Resident Inspector, RIII

Region IV

K. Drey

Chris R. Rogers, P.E.
Utility Division, Missouri
Public Service Conmission
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